FOI 24/262 Devices Expert Advisory Committee Government Funding

MHRA Customer Services <MHRACustomerServices@mhra.gov.uk>
Fri 15/03/2024 13:44
To:request-1103357-1c6755be@whatdotheyknow.com <request-1103357-1c6755be@whatdotheyknow.com>

MHRA reference: FOI 24/262

Thank you for your request which we received on 13 March 2023:
“Under the Freedom of Information act, | would like to request the following information:

Please provide the amount of funding received from the government for the following tax
years (20/21,21/22,22/23)"

We have dealt with your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. On this
occasion, we do not hold the information you have requested; the MHRA does not receive
funding from government for the Devices Expert Advisory Committee.

If you have a query about this response, please reply to this email in the first instance,
quoting the above reference number.

Kind regards

MHRA Customer Experience Centre
Communications and engagement team

Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory Agency
10 South Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 4PU

Appeal rights

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you can ask us to conduct an
internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date
you receive this response and addressed to: info@mhra.gov.uk



mailto:info@mhra.gov.uk

If you remain dissatisfied with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. Please bear in mind that the
Information Commissioner will not normally review our handling of a request unless the
requester has first asked us to conduct an internal review.

The Information Commissioner can be contacted through their online webform at:
https://ico.org.uk/make-a-complaint/foi-and-eir-complaints/foi-and-eir-complaints/

Or in writing to: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire, SK9 5AF

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 4:19 PM

To: Committee Services Team <CommitteeServicesTeam@mbhra.gov.uk>

Subject: Freedom of Information request - Government Funding

[You don't often get email from request-1103357-1c6755be@whatdotheyknow.com. Learn why this
is important at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

Dear Devices Expert Advisory Committee,

Under the Freedom of Information act, | would like to request the following information:

Please provide the amount of funding received from the government for the following tax years
(20/21,21/22,22/23).

Yours faithfully,
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